# Evan Porter, RN

# Clinical Manager

Las Colinas, TX eporter23@yahoo.com 832.738.8031

Nursing professional with extensive clinical experience to include leadership roles, seeks an opportunity with a medical organization to benefit from my commitment, critical thinking skills, knowledge and expertise, and dedication as a healthcare specialist.

#readytowork

Willing to relocate to: Dallas-Fort Worth, TX - Houston, TX - San Antonio, TX

Work Experience

# **Registered Nurse- Neo-natal Intensive Care Unit**

Northcentral Baptist Hospital January 2017 to September 2017

#### NICU)

Responsible for the direct care of complex patients in the NICU environment.

Assessed patient needs, and developed care plan specific to those needs.

Applied necessary respiratory support (i.e. bubble CPAP, HFNC, RAM Cannula, ) for patients who required such.

Maintained equipment, monitors closely for infections or any status change, provided support and education to parents, and family members.

Created a caring and safe environment for each patient and their families.

Established goals and administered developmentally appropriate care, for each patient to achieve their goals.

Worked with other team members to meet patient needs.

Provided care for the highest acuity of babies including surgical patients. Managed babies with numerous systemic impairments.

# **Unit Coordinator -Outpatient Surgery**

Northeast Baptist Hospital July 2015 to September 2016

Contacted physicians' offices for records. Greeted patients, and escorted them to their rooms. Communicated between departments to expedite necessary treatment. Ordered departmental supplies. Submitted departmental hours to payroll.

# **Nurse Extern-Telemetry Unit**

Methodist Metropolitan Hospital July 2014 to July 2015

48 hours weekly

Obtained vital signs, intake and output, simple non-sterile dressing changes. Performed EKG's.

Specimen collection to include, blood, urine and stool.

Assisted RN in the collection of data from patients, for admission, procedural instruction and transfer. Shadowed RN to assist with procedures as directed, to include administration of medication, insertion of Foley catheters, venous punctures and IV initiation.

# Education

#### **Bachelor of Science in Psychology-Pre-Med**

Xavier University of Louisiana - New Orleans, LA Present

#### **Master of Science in Family Nurse Practitioner**

University of Texas at Arlington - Arlington, TX Present

#### **Associate in Nursing**

Baptist School of Health Professions

# **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

Expires: December 2021 State: TX

# Skills

- ICU Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Cerner
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Training & Development
- Customer Service
- Insurance
- Pre Authorizations
- Triage
- Medical Imaging
- Vital Signs
- Epic
- Supervising Experience
- Triage
- Vital Signs

# • Nurse Management

# Additional Information

ACLS BLS